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Scope 
All Mississippi Department of Mental Health (DMH) Certified Providers who receive federal grant funds 
from DMH. 
 
Purpose 
To inform all DMH Certified Providers who receive federal grant funds from DMH that an additional 
Memorandum has been issued from the Office of Management and Budget rescinding the order freezing 
federal grants. 
 
Subject                                                                                                                                                                          
DMH will update you as we get more information and if this may directly impact federal grant funds you 
receive from DMH. 
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Subject: Temporary Pause of Agency 
Grant, Loan, and Other Financial 
Assistance Programs Rescinded 



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

WASHINGTON,  D.C.  20503  

T H E  D I R E C T O R  

January 29, 2025 

M-25-14

MEMORANDUM FOR HEADS OF EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES 

FROM: Matthew J. Vaeth, Acting Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Rescission of M-25-13 

OMB Memorandum M-25-13 is rescinded.  If you have questions about implementing the 
President’s Executive Orders, please contact your agency General Counsel.   
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